

Anne (Ying) Mao

Office Managing Partner



Office Managing Partner

Changsha

D +86 731 8433 0606

mao.ying@dentons.cn

Overview

Mao Ying is a senior partner at Dentons. She focuses on M&A, corporate reorganization, stock capital markets, finance and major lawsuits and arbitration. She has considerable experience leading her team on a variety of complex projects, and enjoys a great reputation among her clients. Ying was named a “Distinguished lawyer who served the reform of state-owned enterprises” in 2006, “outstanding lawyer in Hunan Province” for five consecutive years from 2008 to 2012, a “top ten young lawyer in Hunan” in 2011 and “outstanding lawyer in Changsha” in 2010, as well as earning a second-class merit in the “advanced individual in Hunan judicial administrative system” in 2012, among her other recognition.

Experience

- Sued SAP China on behalf of Sany Heavy Industry Co., Ltd., for violation of the listed company’s reputation. Ying was responsible for the first instance and second instance, and won both cases
- Provided legal services to Hunan Gold (group) Co., Ltd., for the acquisition of Ecuador’s mineral rights, the largest overseas acquisition by the state-owned enterprises in Hunan Province
- Offered legal services for the first release of SMEs’ collection notes in Hunan Province (RMB 320 million involved in the first release of 2012)
- Offered legal services to PICC Capital Investment Management Co., Ltd. for the establishment of its Investment Plan for Supporting Agriculture and Small Businesses, with a project value of RMB 500 million
- Appointed by the Changsha Intermediate People’s Court as the leader of the liquidation team of the first compulsory liquidation in Hunan Province. The project involved Hunan Meilin Real Estate LLC and eight other subsidiaries, incorporating 30 lawsuits and hundreds of employees and creditors, with a total value of RMB 700 million

Insights

- “How to maintain the economic legal rights,” 2005, Hunan People’s Publishing House

- “How to maintain the civil legal rights,” 2005, Hunan People’s Publishing House
- “The protection of the creditors in the company liquidation,” Hunan Lawyer, 2010, first edition

Activities and Affiliations

- Economic Law Academy of Hunan Academy of Law, standing director
- Financial Securities Special Committee of Hunan Bar Association, deputy director
- Hunan Academy of Business Administration, standing director
- Hunan Provincial Private Enterprise Association, vice president
- Hunan Bar Association, executive director
- Changsha Arbitration Commission, arbitrator
- Changsha Bar Association, vice president

Prior and Present Employment

- 2011–present, senior partner, Dentons
- 2007–2011, director, Hunan Qitian Law Firm
- 1998–2007, deputy director, Hunan Diyi Law Firm
- 1998–1998, legal officer, Broad Air Conditioner Co. LTD.
- 1996–1997, legal officer, CTG

Areas of focus

Practices

- Mergers and Acquisitions

Education

- Central South University, 2013, Business School, EMBA
- Hunan University, 2007, Juris Master
- Hunan Normal University, 1994, Bachelor's Degree, Law School

Admissions and qualifications

- China

Languages

- Chinese
- English